UNITED STATES IN RESPONSE, PLEASE

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION REFER TO: M820930C
WASHINGTON . D.C. 20555

October 1, 1982
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SECRETARY -

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director

for Operations
Leonard Bickwit, Jr., GCe 1 Counsel
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secret
SUBJECT: - STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFF TION/DISCUSSION

AND VOTE, 4:15 P.M., THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 30,
1982, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C.
OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. Indian Point Hearing Order

The Commission, by a vote of 3-2 (Chairman Palladino and
Commissioners Gilinsky and Asselstine approving, Commissioners
Ahearne and Roberts disapproving) approved an order which
requests that the Indian Point Hearing Board give the Commission
an estimate of when the recommendations called for in CLI-81-23
will be provided to the Commissiocn.

(Subsequently on October 1, 1982 the order was signed by the
Secretary.)

II. SECY-82-366 - FOIA Appeal 82-A-4 (Fleischaker) Regarding
Diablo Canyon Seismic Decision (ALAB-644)

The Commission, by a vote of 5-0, approved the withholding of
all but one document subject to this FOIA appeal. The one
document, a consultant report from P. Jenning to Commissioner
Gilinsky was approved for release.

(Subsequently, a letter to Messrs. Reynolds and Phillips was
signed by the Secretary on October 1, 1982.)
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